


2 Thia affidavit is submitted in 'suppert of an
application for a warrant to cearch 758 Huntingden Pike,
Hellywood, PA 19046. Thisx residence is a single story
bungalow huuss located in the Bastern District of
Penngylvania. I, aleong with other agents, surveiled this
preperty during January and February, 2003. Thig property,
which is vevered in whibte stucce with pink and white metal
avmings, has the numher 758 affixed to the front houge in
onrgive writing. The housge i=s owned and occupied by Larken
ROSE and Tes=za DAVID, hushand and wife. Thia application
arises from a grand jury imvestigation in the Fasgtern
pigrrict of FPeanngylvanis involving possible federal tax
crimes committed by ROSE and DAVID. There is prohaklo cause
tey beliava that ROSE and DAVID have attempted to evada Or
defeat a kax and the payment of taxez, in wviolation of Title
26, United states Code, § 7201, have falled to file Fedural
Income Tax Kerurns in violation of Title 26 United States
Code, 5 7203, hava mada and subscribed to false returnsg, in
violatlon uf Title 26, United States Jode, § 7206(1) and
hove mnde and presented false claims against the Unlted
Statesg in vieolation of Title 18, United Stutes Code, § 287.
Furthermore, thersa is probable cause to believe that Laxken
OOSE has attempend to corruptly intoerfare with, end impeads.
the adminigtration of internal revenus laws in violation of
Title 26, United States Code, § 7212(n) and has conspired
with one or mors individuals to attempt to defraud the
United States by impeding, impairing, obustructing and
defsating the ascertainment, caleulation, agpessment and
collection of federal incema taxeg, in violation of Title
L8, Unitad states Code, § 371.

A second affidavit was propared and will be submitted
in support of an application for warrant to gearch 15 Mirror
Ridge Drive, The Woodlands, Texas, YH3E2, A residankial
property lncatmd in tha Scuthera District of Texas. This
property is owned and cccupied by Dz. Charles Themag
OLAYION. Thiz appligatien ariges fram the grand jury
investigations in the Eastern Nistrict of Pennsylvania and
the Scuthmrn Diatrick of Texas invelving pospible fedaral
tax crimes commdtte=d by Dr. Charles CLAYTON. Thera iz
probable oauege to believe that CLAYTON hasg attempted to
avada or dafest A tax and the payment of taxes. in viclation
of Titla 26, United Statez Code, § 7201, bas failed to file
Federal Income Tax Raturns in violation of Title 26 United
Statez Code, 5 72032, hae made and subscribed to false



returns,., in violation of Titla 26, United States Code, &
7306 (1), and has made and prezented false cleims against the
United States in violalion of Title 13, united States Code,
5 2B7. Purthermora, there is probable cause to bolievéa
that CLAYTON has attempted to corruptly interfere with, and
impade, the administration of internal ravenua laws in
viplation of Title 2¢, United states Code, § 7212(a) and has
conapired with T.arken ROSE and othar individuala in an
attempt to dafraud the United Htatesz for the purpoas of
impeding, impairing, obstructing and defeating the funcrions
of the TRE in the ascertainment, caleunlatinn, aszessment and
acllection of faderal inrmme taxes, in violation of Title
18, Tnited Statez Code, § 371,

a. Pxcept a3 otharwiac notnd, the information contained
in this affidavit is known personally to me from examination
of records, disecuasions with individuals, from personal
obaervationa by ma and other Special Agents of the Internal
Revenue Sorvice whe have apoken to mo and from the internat
sites of ROSE and CLAYTON, namod www.tawahlsaincome.naet,
narainafter referred to AR (TI), and www.lLleft-bhy-
deception.com, herwinaftur referved to as (TBED)
respectively.

4. Factg get forth in this affidavit show that despite
the fact that they hbad sufficient income to requira the
filing of tax returas f£ox the years 1597 througk 2001, ROSE
and DAVID willfully tailed to file tax returns for thoum
years aitheor jointly or separately. Addi+tionally, this
affidavit zhows probable cause to hmlimve that neithar ROSE
nor DAVID have filud any tax return, made requost for
axtonslun with regard to filing any taz return oY made
paymont in relation to their filing requiremsnt and/oxr tax
sbligation for tax yoar 2002. Furthermore, this affidavit
ghows thar ROSE and DAVID willfully filed false jeint
amended tax returns f£ox the years 1994 through 1996 in an
attempt to reclaim all fedoral taxaesg paid in those yeours.
Thin affidavir alao ghows that RKOSE iz corruptly intexfexing
with, and impeding, tha administraticn &£ inkernal revenua
lawe and probable cause ko believe that he ig senspiring to
do gmme with at least one other individual, namely Dr.
Charles CLAYTON of The Woodlands, Taxas.



IXI. ROSE AND DAVID PACEGEROTIND

R. Larken ROSH, 34, and Teape DAVID, 43, hughand and
wife cparate a medical transcription businesa out of thoir
heme in Hollywood, PA. fThe couplwe haz a six-yeax old
daughter resgiding at the home as well. The couple., having
married in 19%2., {iled Marzried Filigg Joinkly from 15934
through 1896, Neithexr ROSE ner DAVID have filed a taw
raturn, either jointly or separately, for the yoars 1397
thyough 200L. In addition, ROSE and DAVID filed Fozm 1040
foderal taw returne for the years 1994 through 1996 in orxder
ta recoup all taxes paid in thepe yeare. These actions are
based on ROSE’s clpim that Internal Revenue Code (IRC) § 861
should bc usod to exempt from federal incoms bLax liability
the incoma of most Americang, including his cwn.' IRC § 861
degoriben income source rules, that i=, the esxtent to which
income earned wilhin the states, and outside of the United
States, must be reported te tha Intexrnal Revenne Service.

Evon though the IRS has repsatedly instructed ROSE
and DAVID that the incoms thoy earned hod to be repertad to
the IRES, ROSE has porsisted in his eclaim that the incoms is
not reportable. While ROSE acknowledges that he and his
wife have incoms, he maintains the claim that this incema iz
not “gross inceme” ag defined in the IRC. A% a raaulc, ha
and him wite claim to have ne federal income tax liability
even theugh courts have uniformly rTwejected ROSE’s Section
B6l elaim az frivolouy. See United States v, Bell, 2338 F.
Supp 2d 696 (M.Iy. Pa. 2003) (domestically earned wagas of
U.8. citizens are taxable; IRC Scotion 861 which lists items
of gross income treated ag incoma from Rources within the
TUnited States does not create exceptioas for domesti¢ wages
af U.58. pltizens).

G, ROCE in woll awars of these court declsions that have
rojected hig 861 claim as frivolous. In fact, RO3R
participated as a witneas in a recent <civil injunetion case

! IR Sestion 861 describas incoma source rulesz., that
ig, the extent to which income earned within the states, and
outside of the United Statea, muak ba repeortaed to the
Internal Revenuc Service. Roge and others have claimed that
Eeotion 8§61 axcludes from tax liability mast income earned
within +has TInited States.



brought against Thurston Fell in the United States Diatrict
Comnrt for the Middle Disbtrict of Pennaylvania. In that
“afgu, ROSE stated that he was first exposed to the IRC 5 E&1
elaim in early 1598 when he read an article on tha intarnetr
authored by Thurston Bell. Until recently, Ball was an
active propoment of the “861% claim. Ou Januaxy 10, 2003,
the United Stulus District Court for the Middle Diastrigt ob
Papnaylvania issued a preliminary injunction against Ball’s
promotion cf, and activities related to, this fallacious
@lpim., In thart deciaion, rha judge stated that the “861*
position was “nonsenszical.” Hes, Bell, 238 P. Supp. 24 at
699. ROAP was deposed az a witness in thid civil <ase on
July 18, 2002. In the deposition, ROSE provided his
educational and cccupational background. ROSE stated that
mg graduared from high school in 1986 and attended two years
of college at the Acadeny of the New Chuxch located in
Montgomery County. PA. From this latter imstitutiem, ROBE
roceived an Appogiators degroeo “in arts and in math and in
gsociencag” in 1988. For the next four yeara, ROSE worked on
a grounds crew at the Academy of the New Church. In 1992,
RAOSE and DAVID marriad. In this sama year, ROEE began
working at the medical transcription buainess that his wife,
DAVID, had previouzgly started. DAVID’=z educatianal
background iz unknown ms of the writing of thia affidavit.
Thair residence. loszated at 758 Huntingdon Pike, Hollywood,
PA 190468, waa purchazed for 110,000 in Jarmary 15%2 with a
mortgage of %82,500. A rerwmnt check at the Montgomery
County, FPA Recordar of Deeds ravealed thet this mortgage waa
fully satisfied in November 2002.

III. ROEE and DAVID’g INCOME for the YRARS 19897 through
2001

7. I have reviewad information regardiang the payment of
compansstieon to ROSE and DAVID. This information was
contained both within TIRS databases and the civil
axamination case flles. This latter source included
documants collacted from third party payers that ware
contacted in aomjunction with an income tax examination
parfornad By RAvAmmA Agentr in Jenkintown, PA. IRS records
ravaal that =zubsbantial sums were pald to DAVID by health
care providers for medical transecription serviees betwaean
1997 and 2001.



8. IRS regulationsz reguire that any business or
individual paying A subcontracted worker for sarvices
randarad issue that subcontracted worker a4 Form 1099-MIEC
identifying the subcontracted woxzkar, their tax
identification number and the ameunt they wara compensated.
The informaticsn contAained on these Forms 1099-MISC is also
furnished to the IRS for income and exponse varifioation
purposes. I have reviowed the Form 1U99-MISC information
describnd above and have concluded that aull Forms 10895=MISC
ware igpued in DAVID’s name and Social Sacurity Humber
exclusively. I have probable cause to beliave that the
below listwed payments, while made payable to DAVID,
represented compensation tor ROSE and DAVID'S® corpined work
product. The fellewing compenszation scheduls reprausnts tha
compilation of information from TRS Aatabanes and the third
parcy payers.

YRAT Payar Amoumb
19gs asingoon Medical Smesimllsie Badoilobion $E0, LAE
chrlstephor M Pazci M R, AR1
Joanar Hoaplemd EoaLk
Tetal 472, 531
L5aQ Abipasan Meddanl sweciplicee Aereclaricn SB7.OLD
P sRopher M Panzi 3,670
ueaneas Hospiltal $,6é2
Donps 4 Amgotcl bu 5,272
LIV TS 07 414

;
159%9 ALingesn HModioml gposimliete Agacciaticm SHY,UHEH
hristrphar M Famry . 2,064
. Femnas lbespitel 2084
Tatal GY5. 836
2000 ahinmton Modlesl Fpocneligts Anssslavien ?9:5:0
Tatal
7001 Abingren Meodical Ipeclallsts Beew.imbica 5101,%37
Total $161 957
GRAND TYOALT L387=200L 3457,310
[
9. For these tax years, howevas, ROSE and DAVID failled

to file individnal fedaral incoms btax seturns even though
their gross incoms sxceeded the minimim levels roquired for
[iling such federal tax returns. Any gronp income lavel
above the income levelz prezented in the rchart below require
the filing of federal inceme tax rAturna.

Yoa% Bop=usn ULQBE IOoQomi
1957 marriad FLling Joincly (Doch spouses uander saye §3) SiZ,200
Mayyi=d Filing Zepuzubely i, A5N



18490

1006

i000

2001

Warried Filing J¢oinely (Boch spousos under aga §7) $13,B00

Marziud rlllug Sopocmbaly 57,700
marriad Filing Jedmtly (both Spwwfmz undsr age GI) £12.708%
marriud Filing Swpalataly 52,750
mArTried rlling Joimely {holli #pwuscs under age §%) £1%, 054
Married Filing Eepazately 53.80Q0
Married Filimg Jsintly (both cpouses Widex age 65) L3 00
Marsaod ¥ling Jainely (hoth apousos undor bi SLY, 00
Ma¥riad Fnl1Mg Eaparataly =11

Ag detailed sbove, ROSE and DAVIDs grosg incoma lavel far
exconds the minimum regquired, either jointly or =separately,
for filing federal tax returnn for each ¢f thasa five {5)

yaars,

10.

Although the name of DAVID appears on tha Forms 1098~
MTSC duscribed above, I kbelisve taat the incoma reflected on
these Porma 1099-MISC was earned by both ROSE and DAVID
based on the following:

i0.1

10.2

In tha deposition talken in the Bell caie on
July 1B, 2002 refarancad akova, ROEE ntates
undar ocath that "My wife was doing it [medical
transcription businaass)] earlier ond at one
point I guit what I was deing to help her
because the businessz had gotten to (sic) large
for her.” HKOSE want on to state that he
handles most of the aceounting work for the
tuginess and that, “. . .cther than little o&dd
dob8, « ..* ha has not werked for, ox with,
anyons else in the past tan years.

ROSE audioc recards virtually all of hAip in-
person meetings with IRS porgemnel. Ha than
transeribes the dialogue and posts the
“eranceription” of the meeting on his website
(Tr). A review of one such transcript, at
prupared and posted on his website, wasg
parformed regarding an interview conducted by
Jenksintewn, DA Fovenue aAgents with ROSE on
april 18, 2000, A Revenus Agent asked ROSE,
wae T undersband it, the perszen who received
the income was net ackually you, but your
gpounn, carzrast¥” ROSE respondrd, *No. We



10.3

10.4

l0.5

both did. It’s a joint buainesa.”

In apn August 23, 2000 letter from ROSE and
BDAVID to the Ravenue Agent meantionad above.
they wrilu, “While the checka received by
curselves sre made out to ‘Tessa bavid,’ the
puszinegs ig jointly owned and operated, and
Larken will be rTepreszaenting us [ak 4 aecond
examination intﬂrviﬂw].”

The second examination intezview was conducted
by the above Ravonuo Agentp on September 22,
2000. In the meating, a Revenus Agent statead
to HOSE that question: ware beina directed teo
DAVID bucause the person carninyg the income
tends to be more Familiar with how the incoma
wan %derived.” ROSE responds, “. . _fer the
racord, the only Ailffermance om the ingoma is
the mname that appeared on the check. We both
operate the busiacnss and it’s both our
incomo.” ROSE makaeg the following additional

" ararementeg, ™. . .T wan pointing ocut that her

name appears on Lhe 1099's and on tha checks,
but T actually xun the busineaz. . ,we don’t
acparate our hourg. We don’'t even keep track
of our hours. Bur mainly I xrun the
Buginess. It uned to be her business and we
naver bothered to ask them [paverz] to change
the name on the check beocaugae it juat goas
ints a Soint acecount anywvay.” T brlieva that
tha oxclugive use of DAVIDY=: name as payae
¥ogsulte from har having started the buszinece
prior to RQSE's first involvement in said
medical tranadription businagse in 1992,

In a March &, 2001 latter from ROSE Lo tho
7.8. Attorney @General, ROSE states, ™. . .1
have not filed any federal income tax return
for the 1997 year or any subsequent yearx. . .
uring those yeazrs, I racaivad sufficient
{ncoma that, i1f my income had keen gubject to
the federal income tax, both paymenta and
roturng would have besn required hy law.*



10.6 Discarded trash froem the ROSE/DAVID homa waa
gearched oy January 2B, 2003, among items
found in the trash was a nota boaring the
letterhead of “ABINGTON MEDPICAL SPECIALISTS.”
As detailed in Item 8 above, Abington Medical
Specialists iz the single-largest filer of
Form= 1099-MI&%C on DAVID. The notna, dated
Novemnbexr 27, 2002 and add»esszed to “Larken,”
stateas in part, "Per our conversaticn, pleass
provide a draft of Dr. Gottlieb’s latter by
Monday, Decamber 2™. . .” The note is signed
wTherena C.% with a contact phone numbar
provided. In my epinicon, thie necta.
demcnstrates that ROSE plays a significant
zole in the operation of the medical
trangeription business.

10.7 Finally, a3 shown in 4ho next section, the
last three tax vaears in which ROSE and DAVID
submitrad Formse 1040 ware 1994 through 1326,
For two of Llhrse threse yeaza, 1994 and 18596,
ROSE and DPAVID filed zeparate $Schedula SE'=
(self-employment tax) with their joint income
ray return dividing the net iocome from the
wadical transcription busincss, per Schedule
¢, egually betwoen the twe of them.

Based upon the akove statements and evidence, I have
probable cauze to believe that bokth ROBE and DAVID carn
inesme frem their medical transcription business.

Iv. ROSE and DAV1D®'s FILING HISTORY and CLAIMS for REFUND

for YEARS 19%4 through 1356

11. A sumsary of relevant information presentsd on ROSE
and DAVID’s jointiy filed 1994 through 1996 Foxma 1040 is
presented on the table below.
TRX_Ygop
Ttam L9394 1598 1088

MaQeS 50 %4 51lb6
Intera=zt Lnsomeo 2% - T3 L

%chaduls &

Grups Rocaipts 51,374 g7, 40d 16,893



Grass Insoms 57,374 57, 004 76,853

Lesa: Teral Eypences T1L, U551 (15,330 (3L, 432)
Laza: Fugineas Uga <L Hamn (L, 7231 o 0
Ech © Subingss Jucdma 44, 298 47,014 5. 481
Lmaot Adjuatmants t!‘éﬁll (3, 322) A.214
adjuated Orecc IRSCHE Sl 447 . B43,765 éu,&!:.
taap2: Icomirod Dodvshdons 9,110} (10, 868) (9,020)
Lose: Dwemptiena (8,90Q) gﬁ,oo@%‘ ’ 16,2300
Tasnabl+s 1RcEcma GZ7.,457 £3W,0F CIH_ X1
T ' 54,171 50,221 34,236
EE Ta¥ - Lorkan Prcon 3,130 1] 3,313
EE TAX - tesce pavid 2,51 [ Lk 3,213
Twbal TaK §10, 422 510, o Bl0, 5683
Lace: Tmbnl TAN PAYDARLA (7,480 ©ofa9, 484 {10, BEEY
Fax Owud (Ralund) £1.997 R4 $1L74)
12. Starting in Augugk of 109, ROSE and DAVID filad

Porma 1040% amended fedaral tax returns for the years 1994
through 1996. 7The adjustments proposed in theae amended
returnsg reducaed income and tax to zerd in an nttempt to
recoup all btaxes originally paid for those years, as
illustrated in the followiag tabla:

Tear Tazs Romucw fase Paid/Rafund laimarn mita xigned Dabu Ruwsivad
1044 DAl £10.422 Gl/15/1990 08/1B/1958
1040k 510,422 [-LiF-FFER - T CFL MR LY
104% 1646 £1.0, 954 OB/15/1894 06/1l9/23986
10460 £10,854 05/La/%5%8 gas1v/Lasg
1494af 1040 3l0, 502 T e 10/121158%7
JR-E. -3 #10, 502 07 /31,3408 DB/D2/2050

the IRS denied all thres glaims for refund.

13, The handwritten explanaticns appearing on Part II of
1994 Lhrough 12926 Forms 1040X state that RCOSE and' DAVID
incorrectly assumed that theix buginess earnings were
gubjeat to the federal income tax when the original 1994
through 1956 Forms 1040 wexe filed. They stato that afrer
~1oser mxamination, they realired that their business
earnings were not subject to the fedaral income tax. Both
1094 and 1595 Formc 1l040X Rart II refer specifically to
Caction B&l1 of the Intermal Revwanua Coda. The 1336 Form
1040X Part IT ures more general languade as Eellews, “Wa now
realize that the incoms did not derive from a taxable
gourca, and is exempt by law ELrem taxation.”



V. TRE TNFORMS ROSE apd DAVID THETR POSITION is
INCORRECT

14. Baginning in Novenber of 1558 and continuing through
October 2002, the IRS informad ROSE and DAVID that their
incoms is taxable on at least ten (10) distinct occasions in
writing. These documented ¢&¢agiong are fummarized in thw
table below. :

Taro Forpaca
11/0471958 Thmekla Te mEARACT C18AM On 1985 FOIM LUG0X. Incoms in Loxalile.
QL/00/1850 Unable Ta precosg elaim on 1884 Porm 10ANIZ.  InzZams 18 cAxable.
ga/l0/z2060 Dundal of coquess fsp ezehnizal advien.  “iguy wrmiont that TRC Amsrisn Mal
dofincs mhamablo imesma Aer U8 ~iFigane with U.H, ceurce income ocoly iz
incovraet.?
06/05/2059 Coninl of ayposa Eou raskricul Adwi=a “ThA ATTUMARER Yol keawva ralsised have

kaen tha ashimct of mumareus court daclelons. The oourck heve held owuch
porlicioos be bw confiary —o axiscing law.”

RELOASR OB Full Digsllawance YOT Claims on L¥s4 and L3395 Forms 1040X. ~Far Iacernal
Revenwa Code secllon 81 you aro liable Ser inseme =awos on the pen-empleyas
ssmpensntion tha® yau pagrad im the CMAOMARTAATER af Pannaylvonin durlng the
Fay yanr "

an/flar2000 saccid decumatit Agmying olaimec on LPE4 and 1595 Fayme 1040N¥.  Bacond
desumank rtoting deninl Af FAarhnical navice.

NAf24f700L LEnial of slaim om 1%8¢ Fors L040X. Ascecswent of Eriveléds xaswrn panalty
foer =ame ip pendiny. “TRa positién yew have taken has me haeie in law and

roprosoncs m Erivelous pesition.?

07/937200) NuLifivatisy that Jealal of wechnienl adviss hae bean appreved by Niractor
: of TemFplisnsw.

TETFEY IS Deazal of clains for sdjuscments te L0094 ond i8S Feymg 1040. “Far Intarmnal
Ruvepus Cods gasmisa 61 ¥you ars liakia far ifncoid ERYGR CTN ERG non-amployas
campon=ARimn TRAT Yo eaTnAd 10 Lhd COMmETaualth of Feunonylveuse during the
T4K vear.”

16/87 /2002 wpppasla did not worept yAuE =laim eage EOr Years 1994, 3575 ood 12567

Despite this clear and unequivocal notice that his
position is incorrect., ROSE has ignorod this notice and
becams an avid, publiec preoponent of the § A6l argument.

VI, ROSE’s ATTENFTS to DEFRAUD the UNITED ESTATER
15. ROSE sdvocatss his claims Exrom the websites (TI) aund

(TED). »A search of thoas webhaiter was cenducted uging a
thipd website, www.samspade.org, on February 12, 2003. This
latter wabszite is an internet-basmd zearch tool that

11



providaz registration informaticon on virtually any ANt ernet
webzite. The results f£rem these searcheg are provided

balow.

15.1 {TT) iz registered to: Larken ROSE, 758
Huntingdon Dikeo, Hollywood, PA 19046, ROSE is
liatcd as tho administrative contact fox the
wobgite 2z well. Thiz wahalte was firgt
registermd on June 20, 2000, Domain Zervers
for (TI) aze: NSl.TXNETWORKE.COM and
N52 . TXNETWORKE . COM.

15.2 (TED) ia registered to: Taxable Inscemes, Tom
CLAYTON, MD, P.O. Bax 131925, The Woodlands,
7% 773283. CLAYTON is listed as the
administervative contact for the website an
wall, This webxite was first regiskered on
April 11, 2001. Domain sexvers forx (TBD) are:
N5l . TENETWORES.COM and NS2 . TXNETWORKS.COM.

VI(a). ROSE’S WEBSITE

16. A “capkure” of ROLE/a wabgite (TT) was porformed on
Januazy 28, 2003, This “capture” iz & racordation f
virtuaiiy ull of the contents of a given webksite. Tho above
process allowa tha website to he printed in itp entirety.
Accordingly, I printed ROSE’'= webaite (TI} and note the

following:

16.1 Thate are multiple “hyper” links bhetween
ROSE‘s website (PI) and QLAYTON’z waebaita
(TDD), whern ona can “e¢lick” on an icon or
word(s) appearing on one of the websites and
e antomatically directed to the othex

webgite.

l6.2 On the second page of tha more than six-
hundzrod (§U0) page ROSE website (TI), there is
a “hyper”link to CLAYTON'S website (TED)
encitled, “Than Qlick Here For Information
About the New Video, Theft By Deception.”

12



16.3

16.5

16.46

1le._7

ROSE provides the oppertunity for viawexs of
hig webhsite (TI) to =ign up for email updated
ragarding tha issues discussed on tho webaita.
Tn the section entitled Operatien “Glovae in
Faea,” ROSE states the following, “As most of
the 1300 subscribers to my update list know,
the income of most Americans iz NOT TAXABLE
acoording to the federal income tax lave
Ehemsalveas.”

In this sama gection, ROSE actively encourages
people to print out a “fliez” that is antirlad
“pPleass Prosecute Me#” in which ROSE invitaes
the govornmeont to progsecute him if what he is
doing iz in wiolation of tha law, ®RQSE
gtates, "Tf the fuds DO get arcund to trying
ta prosecute someone in & CARG that . involvan
g6l. . .I want it te bhe ME.” ™IT iz far
botter that WE esmalate it into an open public
Battla than wait around for THEM to inijtiata
the attack. I’m not gotting any readiar.
PRING IT ON.” In addivion to many othear
ntatoments in thig sectlon RASE states. “I've
neard from wny too many individuals whe are
slowly being worn down by the extoxtion
tactics of the federal leviatham. I want to
give thom something they can support and gat
behind, WITHOUT putting their own necks on tha
iine.”

Tn the seetion entitled ™The Tax Court Twist.”
RDSE ptateg that “It is true that, at least %o
gome extent. (he Tax Court has zuwied against
the 861/ ' souxce’ isaue.” ROSE proceads to go
through a numbar of Taw Court rulingr and
highlight why he claims that these judgments
were ingorract.

A 58-page document entitled ™“Taxabla Income”
is avoilablc on ROSE’s webgite (TT). ROSE claimz
that thig document in the product ¢f hundrods=
of hours of research on the ipsue and =2erves
as “proof” that hia claim ig correct.

In a =zecticn entitled “Degar Dawn,” ROSE

13



16_R8

16.9

discusses hia approach to sending personalized
latters to employess of the IRE in oxrder to
aducate them about the iggue and force
cmployees to take “personal respongibility”
far their actiosnz. T believe that thesa
letrerg are a direct attempk to have IRE
employees stop enforsing the internal revenus
laws and is thezxcfore an active atkempt to
sorruptly interfare with, and impede, their
administration.

Tn a section entitled *The Limited Raole of the
Courta,” ROSE states “So even though many
lawyers (and others) semm to have a ‘case law’
(eourt rulings) fetish, the Seurts have almest
na rolu to play in an issue such as this. .
.Te think that anyene’s cormmentary about the
avidance (including couxt rulings) could
cutrrank the evidence itaelf i abgurd. Until
a court can actually point sut where the '
statutes and regulations themeselves contradict
the conclusi.ong found on this site, decraes
fram judges are busically worthless.The
ctatutas and regulations mecam what they say,
und until scomeone provides an actual citation
gf law refuting the g6l/'source’ isaua, theze
ig no reasosn for people to blindly asccpt some

I’

Judge s devrwe as goszpels « 7.

In a saction entitled “The Battles, and tha
War {TaxableIpccrme.net ‘Micsion statament’ ), "
ROSE states. “IEf even 1% of the population of
this esuntry knew the truth about how the
faderal ipcome tay¥ has hewn grossly
misrepresentrd and misapplied to the Amarican
peopla, the IRS would be unable to continue
extorting money f£rom thoese whe da not legally
owe it. The fraud would crumble frem the
shaar numbers, regardless of what specific
procedural ‘methoda’ each individual chosa Lo
use. The purpose of this gite is, therefoxe,
to spread the werd!~” ROSE goes on to state,
ngven if bureaucrats, politiciana, and judgea
asanrrt that most Americana legally ows the
tax, until they can prove it basead on the
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evidence, this site will ¢ontinve to apread
+he word.That is why our efforts here focus on
gpreading the truth, until it is underatoed by
encugh pecple that the emteztionists zimply
cannot keep up with the regigtance Lo thelr
fraud.Thievee stop stealing only when someons
FORUES them to srop.”

VIih). CLAYTON's WEASTTE

17, Although CLAYTON'= website (TBR) is registered in his
nama, T beliave that ROSE and CLAYTON devaloped 1t together.
This belisf 1s based on the following:

17.1

17.2

In a May 4, 2002 letter addres=sed to the Gzoup
Managar of the Revenue Agant respensible for
axamining his and his wifers claims for zefund
tor the years 1994 through 1596 and failure to
file tax returns foxr the yeara 1997 forward,
ROSE invites the Group Manager out to dinner
in ordnr to “have an informal off-the-record
chat” about the Group Manager’s theoushta on
ROSE’Ez position. ROSE includes & ceopy ©f the
Theft By Daception vidaotape, dezerihad below,
for the Group Managexr's xeview. In the
letter, ROSE statar that, “Tha namss and
identification numburs of most IRS employesso
who heve received it [the wvideo] are being
publicly poBted con my new wehsite

at www.theft-by-deception.com. But in your
caswe, naither this letter nor the fact that
you have besn sent the wvideo are bhaing
publicized on the site.” Note that ROSE
rofers tc his new webmite as (TED), the
webgite registerad to CLAYTON. Additional
information regarding this invitation

for a meebing is deseribed in Item 21 helow.

The opening page of CLAYTON‘s website (TBD)
stutws, “Welcome to the official page for the
vidao.Theft By Degeption: Decipharing the
Faderal Incoma Tax @ 2002 Larken Rose.”
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17.3

17.4

17.5

Tha claimg contained on the

gubstantive portions of CLAYTON‘s website
(TBD) are condensed versions of tha thoughts
and ideas present on ROSE’s website (TI). In
addition, as stated above, thearsa are a number
of linke bhotween the two websites including a
“hypar?link to ROSE‘s Taxable Incoms xeport.
AMncther such “hyper”link on CLAYTON/sa websita
(TBD) in ontitled, "“7T¢ learn more abhout this
iggue, please wvigit: TaxablsIncomn.net.”

On CLAYTON': website (TBD), the zametion
entitled “What You Qan Do” skates in part,

w, . .pormissioen is heraby granted for anyone
to purchagse copiez of the video (in bulk for
lower prr-copy vosts) and resall theam, vwhether
at coat or fosr a profit, provided the video iz
not altered in any way. . .We also encourmgw
anyona tno lend the videa to others to view."
Tha section goms on tc explain that, “The key
to ending this injusktice is in numbars.
Millions of Ameriocane still assuma that the
law taxes thelr inecome, and we want them all
to 1earn the tzuth.” The zacticon discusses
educating IRS personnal as well, “Wa want to
sheow €he truth to as many paopla inside the
gystem as poagibhla. (Afrer all, if the
enforcers stopped misapplying theo law, it
wouldn’t even matter if theirx

potential victims knew the truth or net.)”

CLAYTON’ » website (TBD) conbtaina a samgple
letter that ip sent to IRE empleyeaz along
with o eopy of the videctape. Tha zample
letter concludeg with, “Sincerely, Larken Ross,
vww.theft-by-drception.com, P.0. Box 653,
Huntingdon Valley, PA 19006.7" (On Nevembar
29, 2002, I inopooted the Fost Office Box
veneal Ascumenty for Box #653. The documsant
ravanled that the box was fizst rented by
Larken ROSE on September 28, 2000. The
decument lists ROSE‘g Pannsylvania Driwer’=n
License Number as 22540930 and indicates that
the hox will he used for businexs purpspes. I
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17.¢%

17.7

have reviewed informaticn mode available by the
Ponnaylvania Department of Transportatiom
confirming that ROSE‘s Pennsylvania Brivex’s
Licenze number is 22540530, the sam= as the
one listed on the kex rental deocumont).

CLAYTON's wehsite (TED) contains an ordar poge
whriw viewers of the webasite can order a copy
of the Theft By Daception videstapse. The per
unit price varies from 313 to §20 depending on
how many tapes tha customer purchasex. In
srder to make paymant, a given custcmer can
oither (a) £i11 out the on-line form, pxint it
out and send it along with a chack or money
ordor o (b) £ill out tha on-line ferm and
provide credit ocaxd information that can bo
procasasd directly &n the intermot. The
addreszs given tor mailing in the documents
relating to option (a) 1s
thefthydaception. com, P.Q. Box 1319285, Tho
Woodlunds, TX 77393. (Special Agent Avery of
IRI-Criminal Invoakigation Housaton Field
Office inopected the Fost Office Box rental
documantg for Box #131825. The documents
roreal that the box was first rented by
CLAYTOI on November 7, Z00l. The Aocument
jndiontan that thae box will not ke uzad for
business purposes.) Rugaxding payment optien
{h), there must exist a “merchant aggpunt” to
be used Lo process on-line crodit cazd
transactions. Tae need for, and existence of,
just sueh a “merchant account” is confirmed by
ROSE’g estatements in the duposition of July

1", 2002. ROSE ztates that, “. . .we hava &
merchant aceount in Texae which is whers wa do
all tho ordeors. . -they were jusk going to

direct order from rthe websgite like everyone

ar

elge does. . .*“.

In the July 13, 2002 deposition, ROSE alao
gtatnn that CLAYTON gave him the financial
backing in late 2000 to begin the production
of the videotape. RCGDB statos that CLAYTON
paid 47,000 for the computar and software to
develop the video and CLAYTON helped pay for
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17.8

17.%

“the ianitial printing of, the masz printing of
the video tor tha firgt five thousand ¢ﬂpiﬁ5
and now tho zecond five thousand. . and “. .
.wa'va ainca made the money back to reimhurse
him for that, almeess. . 7.

Op CLAYTON's website (TBD), the section
entitlad “How to Contact Us,"” ataktes “Pleass
direct all information, <¢omments, and
inguiries t¢ Laxrken Roze: '
larkon@taxablaincoms .nat .~

CLAYTON’a website (THD) advocates resistanca
of the froud baoing porpetyated by the
government and in the section watitled, “Note
from Larken Roze,” the website statea that “It
is not ‘American’ o alleow sueh an injustica;
it is ‘American’ te ropist it” and “When thm
injustice comsg from ‘our own’. . -we must
learn the trurh, tell the truth, and rFesist
rhe wrongdoing.” The discussion «f resictance
gets more graphiec in a letter from ROSE to the
Attornoy General datoed July 4, 2002. The
follewing ewxcerpts are fram the latter as
ported to CLAYTON’=2 website (TED).

17.9.1 . . .1 am pledging myaelf to tear dowvm
that fraud Ly a4ny maans Deca’I3’3aATY . -
,The fraud will fall, arnd all those who
ally themselves with the liars and
thievres will fall with it.”

17.9.2 “the choice before you iz whether to go
down in flames with the lie or te stand
tall with the truth.”

17.9.3% *. .T halieve tha tyrannical actiéng
of the government in this matter would
in many instances justify winlent
vazigtanee, apd after several million
victims of this £raud know the truth,
the masterminds and pragervers of this
frayd will degerve whatever the enraged
victima of this Efraud can dish suk. As
for myself, I wish to sec this end ‘
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17.10

without bloodshed, and hopa that those
implementing thig injustice will admit
+ha truth and change their behavior
inlore forcible resiztance besoman
unaveidabla. + +7.

17.8.4 “The govarnment can no longer be said
.0 hea a servant of the people; it is
the primary violatey ¢f individual
rights; it is the éneny of freedom, mnot
the protector of it. It iz high time
tha virtima of IRS tyranny put an end
to at.™

17.9.% “Agniu, I want to sees this £fraud
brought down without wiclenge, but I
havn no intention of bowing to thieves
and criminals simply becsuse higher-
ranking thieves and criminals have
given their bleasing (via court rulings
or IRE lawyer direcktives) ko the
illegal looting and plundering of the
American people.”

17.9.6 After soveral atatements that he will
resigt the wrongdoing,., ROSE concludas
the lattar by stating, "I will regist
ta the day I die, or to the day rhis
injuatice dieg. And I am nob alona.”

Tn & mect.lon entitlaed “*Testimeniala” on
CLAYTON's website (TED), the following quote
soncorning the Theft By Deaception vwideotapm 18
attriputad to "T. Croghan, Attormey, formar
prosecut.or for Lhe U.8. Justice Department,”
“Using clcor language, well-produced graphics,
and a simple step-by-step approach, this vidwuo
axplaing both how and why certain
reproesentatives of the Feaderal Goverament long
ago spun a atetutory and regulatery web of
decoption that created the myth of a
compuleery federal income tax for the great
majurity of United fOtatas citizoenas.” IR
addition, a Rovonuo Ufficar from the
Jenkinrawn, PA TRS 0ffice rwcaived a copy of



vha Theft By Deception videotape o Qoboker 7,
2002, Accompanving tho videotape Wag & larrtaer
endoroing the contents mnd massage included on
the vidao znd purported to ba writtea by
Terrill L. Croghan.

YI{a). Thetp By Dasaption Videatape

- The Theft Dy Deception videotape iz an 88 mimta
presentation repreacnting the product of ROSE’s allrngnd
research into the fodaral income tax and ite
“migapplication.” Withip the firat few minutes of tho
vidactapm presentation, the narrator (whe is beliewvaed to be
ROSE) states that each yearmillions of Amexicang gign
faderal tax recturng after agcepting “. . .om bliad faith,
the comventional wisdom spread by the tax professicomnals and
govarnment officials which says that the tax appliea «o Tha
income of most Americans. That is not tzrue.” The vidaotape
then presents a myriad ot details allegedly in support of
khis fallaviour concluginn. The final minutes of the
videotape include the fullowing statemant “Millions of
Americanz have been defzrauded, extorted, harapsed,
threatenad and prosccuted nll based ¢n a dacaption that the
enforcors themsalvas, for the most part, did not
andergtand.” The videotape preseatatien concludas with the
atatemant that the U.5. Governmont has perpatrated the

“ most massive fraud and extortion racket. . ¥ in the
hisztory of mapnkind and V., . .what the punople will do about
it remaine te bae zean.” The final scene of the videotapo
anoouragas viewers Lo visit ROSE's website (TI) and
CLAYTON's webaite (TDD) for mere infoxmaticon.

19, The presentation in the videctape appears to ho a
computar Animation. This compubterized production ig in
aceordonece with the gtatement that ROSE made in his July
2002 depopition pravieusly discusgsed. Tn that samne
dopesition, ROSE gtatea that he “decided that I had te put
the issue into video foim and started plana and work on My
Thaft By Deception videe” in mid-2000. ROSE goss on to
state that the computer aquipment he used for creating the
videotapa “.wag a3 MeIntosh commter and the software that
runs on it.” This eguipment was funded by CLAYTON. A=
stated by ROSE under oath in the Qepesition taken omn July
1g, 2003, at laaszt 5,000 videotapes have baen produced with
an pAditiopal 5,000 viduaotapea either produced, or in
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production, as of July 2002. At a per unit gales price of
513 to $£20, a run of 5,000 tapes could result in gross
income of betwean %65,000 and $100,000.

20. The pacskaging of the wideotapa is profeggional in
nature. Investigative wfforta parformad to date reveal the
most probable videotape production/duplicgatien partner to be
United Audic and Videos Grouvp of Nerth Hellywood, Ch. This
conclusion is based on a shipment to Sherry pasl JACKSON,
detailed in Item 23 below, and a United States FPosktal
5ervice mailcover identifying United hAudio and Video Group
an the sender of a media parcel to the ROSE/DAVID rasidoneo
in late January 5002_. Tha videotape packaying or “alaave”
gontains the printing, “Created and narrated by Larken Roae
(c) 2002 Tarken Rose” and the physical videctape packaging
vonlaina the printing, “@ 2002 Larken Rose.” Having
listened to the narrator’'sz voice on tha videotape on March
3, 2003 and the IRS audio recording: of interviews held with
ROSE on September 22, 2000 and Octobar 18, 2001, I kelieve
that thw narrator 1z, in fact, ROSE.

T believe that ROSE’z website (TT), CLAYTON’R webaita
(TED) and the viduotapes aiw three interrelated affoxts te
reach a mass audience in an effort te gain suppoert for
ADSE’s agreement, with others, ta attampt to defraud the
nirted Stares and to corrzuptly itaterfere with, and impede,
the administration of the Intermal Revenue Coda.

vI(d) PIOSTING IRS EMPLOYEE NAMES o the INTERNET
21. CLAYTON'g websire (TBED) Alro 1lists the uawes of

Intornal Revenue Sarvice employeas ag wall as other
government emplovee3 (e.g. foderal and state judges,
Dapartment of Jusntice poxrsoennal) who have been “put on
notice” that they are enforcing frauvdulent incoms tax laws
by being sent the theft By Duception videstape. The Offiace
of the Treasury Inspactor General for Tax Administration
{TIGTA) was advisod about the potential of perseonal harm to
employees whose names wera shown on CLAYTON’s website (TBD).
The Group Manager ol Lhe Jenkintown, PA Revenue Agents who
was invited by ROSE to a dinner discusasion concerning ROSE‘s
position, notified TIGTA of RUSE s regquapt. TIGTA
congensually wonitored and racorded the conversation held
over dinner al & restaurant on June 13, 2002. The recordod
conversation included the following:
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21l.1

21.2

21.3

21l.4

21.5

21.6

21.7

21.8

ROSE stated that he and hia wife currently run
a medical tranpoription huginegss out of their
home .

ROSE stated that he and hin wifo woro in
deppnrate finansial atyalts because LAMGE wore
raking guch a larne pleca of his and hi=s
wife‘2z incema in 1995 and 1998. He and his
wifle went. sxa fAr as to guesation “are we going
to have to sell our houset™” fThis event lad
him to research the tax lawe.

ROSE ptated that ha “got obhsessed” with tha
research and saw the probleam as a challangn.

RodE ztabted that he guastioned “what is the
length tc which won can refuse to gooperate
without heaivig illagal s

ROSE conceded that his argument might be wrong
stating “even if our argument i the ptupidest
thing imaginable.” He furthar stated, at one
peint, that “I'm holding out the posaibility
that I’m just plain wrong.” He wasz troubled by
the ftact that the Internal Revenue Servicae
lavyers would not regpond to the basiz of his
argument becauss all lm receivas is denial of
cleim without explanntion. . .

ROE= gtated that he 1z aware of a Tax Court
Aecigion Aissagraring with hia positicn, but he
stoted that he had not seen a District Court
ruling, though thers may not be one on the
topic.

ROSE conceded that if a large number <of people
fallowad his asdvice, tho “eazanomy would go
poot.# ROSE statad that if enough people
follnowad his advica ™. . . the gystem just
can’'t keep up.”

ROSE compared himgelf to a patriot akir to
Roaa Parkaz . . . not sitting en the back of

the bya, . .7,
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21.9 ROSE atates that szevaral thousand Thafk By
‘Deception videotapes have heen sold alraady
and withonkt any advertising. ‘

91.10 FEROSE stataz that *I don't usually have hundzed
dollazr billz in my pockat. . -# when paying
for hig meal.

21.11 ROSE states that tha CGroup Managar’s# name was
act put on CLAYTON’/z website {TED) becauae the
Group Manager mmde the effezt to understand
®wOSE’e point of view. On this final point, I
bheliuve that by emcluding the Group Manager”’s
name from CLAYTON's webaite (TBD), BOSE
implicitly arknovwledges that the poating of
names of TRS parsonnel to CLAYTON’/a wabgite
{TED) puts those perscansl at zome degraa of
risk and/or cnbarragsment.

VI(e). ROSE’s USE of the INTTED STATES POSTAL SERVICE

22, Baged on my personal observations and discuspicna
with United States Paxt.al Service empleyeea, I believe that
packages containing ROSE‘s Theft By Deception videotaps ara
mailaed to recipients agross thae country from the Huntingdon
Vallay Main Poat Office on a wirtually daily basia. Thiec ig
the same Post Office whare ROSE maintains P.0. Box ¥652. 1In
some casasz, ROSE mails packages dizeotly from the Huntingdon
Vallay Main Doat Qffice while in others, frum the Bryn
Athyn, PA Pogt Offise which is a “feeder® Post Office to
Huntingdon Vallmy Main Post nffixza. All packages mailed
from the Bivn Athyn Pest Okfige are procegsed by the
Huntingdon valley Main Fost WIfice. Each of thase pAckages
share a common return addrass sticker in the upperx loft-hand
corner of the package which reada, “Lazken ROBE,

wrw . thefEhyDecuplivn. com, P.0. Box 653, Huntingdon Valley,
PR 15006”. In addition, vivtually all nf the packages are
stomped “Media Mail" prior to their delivery to the Post
Offisa. In sanjunecion wilh ny personal chservations and an
eutbound mail cever in ocffoet at the Huntingdon Valley Main
Post Office, a total of one-hundred and ninety-twe (132} of
theze packages werae cobserved and recorded before
Aisreitmtion to recipients acroga the TUnited Sxatad. Thia
total represents the results of approximately five total
weeka of ocutbound activity from November 2002 through
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